

murray river council

Parks and Open Spaces Service Delivery Plan

Adopted July 2024

This document will ultimately be the key document for the servicing provisions of sport & recreation locations in Murray River Council.

Within this document we will define

- the Parks and Open Spaces Hierarchies,
- the Inclusion or Asset list for inclusion into the identified parks
- the list of Parks and Open Spaces within each hierarchy
- the list of services to be undertaken at each park or open space
- the minimum interval/intervention times allocated to undertake the listed services at each location.

The document is separated into five sections:

- Background information
- North Parks and Open Spaces
- South Parks and Open Spaces
- West Parks and Open Spaces
- Service Levels by Park and Open space type.

Note:

Council will make every effort to meet the schedules of maintenance as documented in this Service Delivery plan., however Council cannot guarantee that budgetary or staffing changes will not impact on our ability to meet the outlined levels of service. Section 42 of the Civil Liability Act.

Table of Contents

Background	4
Parks and Open Space Hierarchies	5
Inclusions	7
North Parks and Open Spaces	8
South Parks and Open Spaces	9
West Parks and Open Spaces	10
Community Parks – Service Level	12
Neighbourhood Parks – HIGH – Service Levels	14
Neighbourhood Parks – LOW – Service Levels	16
Passive Ornamental Parks – HIGH – Service Levels	18
Passive Ornamental Parks – LOW – Service Levels	20
Cemeteries – Service Levels	21
Road Reserves – Service Levels	23
Drainage Basins – Service Levels	25
Sports Grounds – REGIONAL– Service Levels	26
Sports Grounds – DISTRICT – Service Levels	27
Sports Grounds – LOCAL – Service Levels	28
Sports Grounds – OTHER LOCATIONS – Service Levels	29

Background

In 2020, Murray River Council engaged CT Management Consulting to assist staff to undertake community surveys, identify all land that MRC owns or maintains then further assess the condition of all the assets including buildings and park assets such as furniture, structures, play equipment and general infrastructure.

It was determined that Council owned and maintained a large amount of land and assets, some of which were surplus to Council and Community needs.

The Needs & Demand Assessment reports which were produced provided direct links with and supports MRC's suite of strategic planning documents including the overarching strategic document, the Community Strategic Plan (CSP). The Needs & Demand Assessment supports the CSP vision and mission and directly contributes to Council's delivery of the following key theme items:

- A place of environmental sensitivity
- A place of liveable communities
- Connected communities.

The Parks and Open Spaces Strategy which has been developed to provide context to all current and future Parks and Open Spaces across the region, aligns with the MRC CSP and the NSW State Governments Play Planning Guidelines "Everyone can Play", key themes of *Can I get there? Can I play? Can I stay?* These questions formed the keystone to building the MRC Parks and Open Space Hierarchies and assisted in the development of the inclusions list for each classification.

Parks and Open Space Hierarchies

The Councillors spent several months defining and determining the following hierarchy types and settled on the following,

Community – our high-level parks.

- Most people should be able to access a park of this level within a 1km radius.
- These parks are designed for people to play and stay for the longer period of time

Neighbourhood – our medium level parks.

- Most people should be able to access a park of this level within a 500m radius.
- People will visit these areas for a shorter period of time.
- · Not all embellishments will be present at all locations.

Passive/Ornamental

 These sites are often green passive areas which are frequented for short periods of time.

Sportsgrounds

- <u>Regional</u> Regional sportsground facilities are specialised facilities that
 have a large catchment area which extends beyond the MRC LGA to remain
 viable and may require users to travel long distances. Regional facilities
 cater primarily for adult training and competition, and generally have a range
 of recreation/social areas and support facilities built to a high standard.
 Regional facilities should also be capable of hosting a major recreation or
 sporting event/tournament, such as a country championship.
- <u>District</u> District sportsground facilities generally attract people from within the MRC LGA. District sportsground facilities cater for training and competition and are normally the "headquarters" ground or centre for clubs, with additional playing facilities (if required) being accessed from local sports facilities. Sporting reserves in rural villages are generally provided to a standard which are commensurate with a District facility classification.
- <u>Local</u> Local sports grounds primarily cater for junior training and competition, except in rural villages where they will typically cater for both senior and junior training and competition requirements. Local sports facilities are generally built and maintained to a lower level when compared to District facilities. Local sports facilities are generally used by clubs identified within a town/village.
- Other Sportsgrounds These facilities often represent spaces where
 population levels have declined, and the sites are no longer required to be
 maintained and serviced at high or medium levels. The facilities provide
 important community connections or meeting spaces such as a hall, with
 limited opportunities for recreation activities in generally smaller villages or
 communities.

When discussing the hierarchies with Parks and Open Spaces Operational staff it became clear there were two levels within the Neighbourhood and Passive / Ornamental classifications. In addition, there was also the additional classifications of Road Reserves, Cemeteries and Drainage Basins which needed to be catered for in the hierarchy. For the purpose of the Service Delivery Operational Plan, we have separated all locations into the following classifications,

- Community
- Neighbourhood High & Low
- Passive/Ornamental High & Low
- Cemeteries
- Road Reserves
- Drainage Basins

It is important to note, in some cases Sportsgrounds and Park areas intersect and a larger site may contain several areas of different classifications within the hierarchies.

Further to the above, as new parks or open spaces are developed in accordance with the Parks & Open Space Strategy 2024-2034, the Service Delivery Plan will be modified to incorporate these spaces. Service levels documented in this plan may change when required based on operational needs and capacity to sustainably deliver parks services.

For operational purposes the locations are listed under three headings:

- North Parks & Open Spaces
- South Parks & Open Spaces
- West Parks & Open Spaces

Inclusions

Inclusions or assets, to be located at each Park, Open Space or Sportsground were workshopped with Councillors and key staff to determine what needed to be contained and maintained at each level of the future hierarchy. The final lists of embellishments, located below, will become the standard inclusion list for all future Parks, Open Spaces and Sportsgrounds across the Council region.

In some cases, established Parks, Open Spaces and Sportsgrounds may have additional assets which will be removed over time or at the end of their safe usage period without replacement.

The following Inclusions & Assets are generally provided at each level of the hierarchy:

√ Required • Optional x Not required.

Inclusions/ Asset type	Level within Hierarchy								
	Community	Neighbourhood		Regional	District	Local			
	,		/Passive		Sportsground	Sportsground			
Recreation activity area	✓	✓	Х	✓	✓	√			
Bollard fencing	Х	✓	✓	Х	Х	✓			
Post & Rail Fencing	✓	Х	Х	✓	✓	Х			
Park Trees	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓			
Bike Rack	✓	X	х	✓	✓	✓			
Small Park Location Sign	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓			
Large Park Location Sign	✓	✓	Х	✓	Х	Х			
Water Station/Bubbler	✓	✓	•	✓	✓	✓			
Bench Seats	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓			
Picnic Tables	✓	•	Х	Х	Х	Х			
Structure/ shelter (with table & chairs)	✓	Х	Х	✓	✓	•			
Bins	✓	✓	✓	✓	√	✓			
Park Lighting	✓	X	Х	✓	✓	Х			
Barbecues	✓	X	Х	✓	Х	Х			
Shade Structure	✓	х	х	✓	✓	×			
Irrigation	✓	•	•	✓	✓	•			
Amenity/Toilet block	✓	Х	Х	✓	✓	•			
Spectator seating	Х	Х	Х	Х	✓	✓			
Pathway/footpaths	✓	•	•	✓	✓	✓			
Carparking	✓	•	Х	✓	✓	•			
Playground	✓	•	Х	✓	•	•			

North Parks and Open Spaces

DESCRIPTION	TYPE	LOCATION
Brian Sharp Reserve	Community	Moama
The Range	Community	Moama
Harry McCormick Arboretum / Skate Park area	Community	Mathoura
Highlands Park	Neighbourhood High	Moama
Dhungala Reserve (West)	Neighbourhood High	Moama
Lake View Playground	Neighbourhood High	Moama
Opitz Park	Neighbourhood High	Mathoura
Picnic Point Boat Ramp Reserve	Neighbourhood High	Picnic Point
Bert Dolan Reserve	Neighbourhood High	Picnic Point
Livingston Street CBD	Neighbourhood High	Mathoura
Mathoura Pool	Neighbourhood Low	Mathoura
Liston Park	Neighbourhood Low	Mathoura
Womboota Hall-Playground & Surrounds	Neighbourhood Low	Womboota
Caldwell Hall-Playground & Surrounds	Neighbourhood Low	Caldwell
Perricoota Run	Passive Ornamental High	Moama
Lake View (Perricoota Rd) (Fountains)	Passive Ornamental High	Moama
Dhungala East Drainage Reserve (irrigated area)	Passive Ornamental High	Moama
Moama Business Park (Median)	Passive Ornamental High	Moama
AE Murthy Park	Passive Ornamental High	Mathoura
Soldiers Memorial park	Passive Ornamental High	Mathoura
Office / Depot	Passive Ornamental High	Mathoura
Barber Paddock Natural Reserves	Passive Ornamental Low	Moama
Polly's Bridge	Passive Ornamental Low	Mathoura
Greg Graham Reserve (Boat Ramp)	Passive Ornamental Low	Mathoura
Mathoura Lawn Cemetery	Cemeteries	Mathoura
Mathoura Pioneer Cemetery	Cemeteries	Mathoura
Perricoota Rd (Roadside)	Road Reserves	Moama
Nicholas Drive	Road Reserves	Moama
Kildare Ave	Road Reserves	Moama
Winbi Road Reserve (Landscaped)	Road Reserves	Moama
All Estate Entry landscape	Road Reserves	Moama
Barbers Paddock	Road Reserves	Moama
Cobb Hwy Moama	Road Reserves	Moama
Jacana Avenue	Road Reserves	Moama
24 Lane & Beer Rd Buffers	Road Reserves	Moama
Cobb Hwy Mathoura	Road Reserves	Mathoura
Urban streets Mathoura	Road Reserves	Mathoura
Livingston Street CBD	Road Reserves	Mathoura
Medians Mathoura	Road Reserves	Mathoura
Barbers Paddock	Drainage Basins	Moama
Dhungala (Eastside)	Drainage Basins	Moama
Moama West Corridor (Lakeview to Dhungala)	Drainage Basins	Moama
Murray Banks	Road Reserves	Moama
Lakeview	Road Reserves	Moama
Caldwell Roadside toilet	Road Reserves	Caldwell
Town entries Womboota	Road Reserves	Womboota
Urban Streets Womboota	Road Reserves	Womboota
Town entries Bunnaloo	Road Reserves	Bunnaloo
Urban Streets Bunnaloo	Road Reserves	Bunnaloo
Main Oval - Mathoura	Sportsground - Local	Mathoura
Main Oval - Bunnaloo	Sportsground - Local	Bunnaloo

South Parks and Open Spaces

DESCRIPTION	TYPE	LOCATION
Moama Skate Park	Community	Moama
Moama Recreation Reserve (Adventure Park	Community	Moama
Botanic Garden)		
Salmon Gums Reserve	Community	Moama
Langwell Park	Neighbourhood High	Moama
Regent Street Park	Neighbourhood High	Moama
Horseshoe Lagoon Entry/Wharf/Walkway	Neighbourhood High	Moama
Meninya Street CBD	Neighbourhood High	Moama
River Gums Drive Reserve (old Winbi)	Neighbourhood Low	Moama
Apex Park	Neighbourhood Low	Moama
Moama pool	Neighbourhood Low	Moama
Murray Banks	Neighbourhood Low	Moama
Moama Beach	Passive Ornamental High	Moama
Lions Park	Passive Ornamental High	Moama
Kerrabee Soundshell	Passive Ornamental High	Moama
Nicholas Park	Passive Ornamental High	Moama
Cobb Hwy/Meninya Entries	Passive Ornamental High	Moama
Moama Main Office (Rec Res)	Passive Ornamental High	Moama
Moama Old Office / Cenotaph	Passive Ornamental High	Moama
Moama off Leash Area	Passive Ornamental High	Moama
Martin Street Community Center	Passive Ornamental High	Moama
Ruby Court	Passive Ornamental Low	Moama
Ivo Ham	Passive Ornamental Low	Moama
Hickey Park	Passive Ornamental Low	Moama
Lawry Park	Passive Ornamental Low	Moama
Berryman Park	Passive Ornamental Low	Moama
Two Parks- MS Reserve East & West	Passive Ornamental Low	Moama
Martin Street Sporting Complex	Passive Ornamental Low	Moama
Moama Cemetery	Cemeteries	Moama
2731 Entry	Road Reserves	Moama
Chanter street	Road Reserves	Moama
Medians Moama	Road Reserves	Moama
Roundabouts Moama	Road Reserves	Moama
Riverstrip	Road Reserves	Moama
Horseshoe lagoon	Road Reserves	Moama
Main Oval - Moama	Sportsground - Regional	Moama
Jack Eddy Oval	Sportsground - Regional	Moama
Brick Alley	Sportsground - District	Moama
Moama Velodrome	Sportsground - Local	Moama

West Parks and Open Spaces

DESCRIPTION	TYPE	LOCATION
Barham Recreation Reserve	Community	Barham
Howard Park	Community	Moulamein
Mensforth Park	Community	Tooleybuc
Yellymog Park (Not Developed-Future)	Community	Murray Downs
Riverside & Lions Park	Neighbourhood High	Barham
Riverview Drive (Not Developed-Future)	Neighbourhood High	Barham
Pirate Park (Playground)	Neighbourhood High	Murray Downs
Murray Downs Drive Fitness Equipment	Neighbourhood High	Murray Downs
La Perouse Street park (playground)	Neighbourhood High	Wakool
Barham CBD	Neighbourhood High	Barham
Wakool CBD	Neighbourhood High	Wakool
Moulamein CBD	Neighbourhood High	Moulamein
Moulamein Lake Frontage	Neighbourhood High	Moulamein
Harry Lacey Park	Neighbourhood Low	Tooleybuc
Barham Beach & Boat Ramp	Neighbourhood Low	Barham
Flottman Park	Neighbourhood Low	Moulamein
Tulka Terrace	Neighbourhood Low	Moulamein
Noorong Hall-Playground	Neighbourhood Low	Noorong
DC Thomas & HJ Robinson Parks	Passive Ornamental High	Wakool
ANZAC Park Noorong St Rest Area	Passive Ornamental High	Barham
Teddy's Lane	Passive Ornamental High	Barham
Barham Community Center	Passive Ornamental High	Barham
The Triangle	Passive Ornamental High	Moulamein
Moulamein Main Office	Passive Ornamental High	Moulamein
River Street Reserve (Boat Ramp)	Passive Ornamental Low	Tooleybuc
Caccaviello Reserve	Passive Ornamental Low	Tooleybuc
Punt Road South (Caravan Park East)	Passive Ornamental Low	Barham
Linton Park Drive Reserve	Passive Ornamental Low	Barham
Riverview Drive (East Barham)	Passive Ornamental Low	Barham
Lorenzen Park	Passive Ornamental Low	Moulamein
Water Tower Park	Passive Ornamental Low	Moulamein
Cork Junction (Boat Ramp)	Passive Ornamental Low	Moulamein
South Town Entry (Shelter area) Big Tree	Passive Ornamental Low	Moulamein
Car Park	1 doore officialional Low	Widdiamon
Darb & Tads Park	Passive Ornamental Low	Wakool
Barham Cemetery	Cemeteries	Barham
Moulamein Cemetery	Cemeteries	Moulamein
Tooleybuc Cemetery	Cemeteries	Tooleybuc
Town Entries Barham	Road Reserves	Barham
Punt Road	Road Reserves	Barham
Town Entries Wakool	Road Reserves	Wakool
Urban Streets Wakool	Road Reserves	Wakool
Town Entries Moulamein	Road Reserves	Moulamein
Urban Streets Moulamein	Road Reserves	Moulamein
Swan Hill Rd entry to bridge	Road Reserves	Murray Downs
Murray Downs Drive	Road Reserves	Murray Downs
Sandpiper entry	Road Reserves	Murray Downs
Currawong Crt Reserve	Road Reserves	Murray Downs
Urban Streets Barham	Road Reserves	Barham
Roundabouts Barham	Road Reserves	Barham
Urban Streets Tooleybuc	Road Reserves	Tooleybuc
Town entries Tooleybuc	Road Reserves	Tooleybuc
101111 31111100 10010 3000	1.1044110001100	1.50.07.540

Tooleybuc CBD	Road Reserves	Tooleybuc
Moulamein Lake (General Area)	Drainage Basins	Moulamein
Goldfinch Crescent Reserve	Drainage Basins	Murray Downs
Vinnicombe Lane	Drainage Basins	Barham
Truck Stop Barham	Road Reserves	Barham
Barham Landfill	Road Reserves	Barham
Town entries Goodnight	Road Reserves	Goodnight
Urban Streets Goodnight	Road Reserves	Goodnight
Town entries Koraleigh	Road Reserves	Koraleigh
Urban Streets Koraleigh	Road Reserves	Koraleigh
Medians Koraleigh	Road Reserves	Koraleigh
Main AFL Oval - Barham	Sportsground - District	Barham
Show/Cricket Oval - Barham	Sportsground - Local	Barham
Main Oval - Moulamein South	Sportsground - District	Moulamein
Main Oval - Tooleybuc	Sportsground - District	Tooleybuc
Oval 2 (Tribucs)	Sportsground - Local	Tooleybuc
Main Oval - Wakool	Sportsground - Local	Wakool
Main Oval - Koraleigh	Sportsground - Other	Koraleigh
Moulamein Centennial Reserve	Sportsground - Other	Moulamein
Mallan Recreation Reserve	Sportsground - Other	Mallan
Goodnight Recreation Reserve	Sportsground - Other	Goodnight
Kyalite Recreation Reserve	Sportsground - Other	Kyalite

Community Parks – Service Level

Community Parks		Comments	Daily	Weekly (approx 7 days)	Fortnightly (approx 14 days)	Monthly (approx 30 days)	Quarterly (approx 90 days)	Yearly (approx 365 days)	As requested
Amenities						T			
Toilets	- Clean	Contractors							
BBQ's	- Clean / Maintenance								
Graffiti removal									
Waste Management	- waste collection	Contractors							
	- litter pick up	general locations							
Park Inspection	ons / Maintenance								
Asset Inspection		Structures, Furniture, Paths, Signs							
Asset Maintenance		Structures, Furniture, Paths, Signs							
Playground	- General inspection	Check soft fall, components, general maintenance							
	- Formal inspection	Documented							
	- Soft Fall areas	Top up under surfacing							
Carparks / site	e surrounds					1			
Street Cleaning		General (pressure clean, rake, litter, etc)							
Carpark	- general inspection								
	- maintenance								
	- re-gravel								
	- tidy								
Fenceline	- inspection								
	- maintenance								
	- slashing (fire hazard reduction)								
Bollard	- inspection								
	- maintenance								
Green Spaces	•	•		•					
Mowing	- Growing Season	Typically - September - March							
	- Off Season	Typically - April - August							
Whipper Snip	- Growing								
/ Edging	Season								
Fertilise	- Off Season								
rerulise	- grassed areas - garden beds								

Community Parks		Comments		ys)	ays)	ays)	ays)	days)	-
			Daily	Weekly (approx 7 days)	Fortnightly (approx 14 days)	Monthly (approx 30 days)	Quarterly (approx 90 days)	Yearly (approx 365 days)	As requested
Spraying	- edging/ Borders								,
	- broadleaf								
	- insecticide								
Garden	- general								
Maintenance	inspection								
	- planting								
	- pruning								
	- hedging								
	- mulching								
Weeding									
Top Dress									
Spike turf									
areas									
Dethatch									
areas		lifting pruping							
Tree maintenance		lifting, pruning, general maintenance							
Manual Watering	- Growing Season								
	- Off Season	Take into consideration set up time							
Irrigation	- Growing Season								
	- Off Season								
Capital Works	<u> </u>								
Installation	- play equipment								
	- park furniture								
	- water bubblers								
Landscape rehabilitation									
Irrigation - installation of new systems									

Neighbourhood Parks – HIGH – Service Levels

Neighbourhood Parks HIGH		Comments		Weekly (approx 7 days)	Fortnightly (approx 14 days)	Monthly (approx 30 days)	Quarterly (approx 90 days)	Yearly (approx 365 days)	lested
			Daily	Weekly (approx	Fortnightly (approx 14	Monthly (approx	Quarterly (approx 9	Yearly (approx	As requested
Amenities									
Toilets	- Clean	Contractors							
BBQ's	- Clean / Maintenance								
Graffiti removal									
Waste Management	- waste collection	pick up Contractors							
	- litter	general locations							
Park Inspections /	Maintenance								
Asset Inspection		Structures, Furniture, Paths, Signs							
Asset Maintenance		Structures, Furniture, Paths, Signs							
Playground	- General inspection	Check soft fall, components, general maintenance							
	- Formal Inspection	Documented							
	- Soft Fall areas	Replenish							
Carparks / site sur			I		I				
Street Cleaning	- general (pressure clean, rake, litter, etc)								
Carpark	- general inspection - maintenance								
	- re-gravel								
Fenceline	- inspection								
	- maintenance - slashing (fire hazard reduction)								
Bollard	- inspection - maintenance								
Green Spaces	I	ı	<u> </u>	1	<u>I</u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	
Mowing	- Growing Season	Typically - September - March							
	- Off Season	Typically - April - August							
Whipper Snip / Edging	- Growing Season	_							
	- Off Season								

Majalahaushaad		0						•	
Neighbourhood Parks		Comments		days)	days)	days)	days)	5 days)	ed
HIGH			Daily	Weekly (approx 7 days)	Fortnightly (approx 14 days)	Monthly (approx 30 days)	Quarterly (approx 90 days)	Yearly (approx 365 days)	As requested
Fertilise	- grassed areas - garden beds		_						
Spraying	- edging / Borders - broadleaf - insecticide								
Garden maintenance	- general inspection - planting - pruning								
	- hedging - mulching - weeding								
Top Dress									
Spike turf areas									
Dethatch areas									
Tree maintenance	lifting, pruning, general maintenance								
Manual Watering	- Growing Season - Off Season								
Irrigation	- Growing Season								
	- Off Season	Take into consideration set up time							
Capital Works		1							
Installation	- play equipment - park furniture								
	- water bubblers	Contractor							
Landscape rehabilitation									
Irrigation - installation of new systems									

Neighbourhood Parks – LOW – Service Levels

Neighbourhood		Comments						<u> </u>	
Parks				(s	days)	Monthly (approx 30 days)	Quarterly approx 90 days)	365 days)	
				Neekly approx 7 days)		da	da	2 d	ed
LOW				7 0	ortnightly approx 14	30	У 90	36	As requested
				≥ŏ	ortnightly approx 14	Monthly (approx	Quarterly (approx 9	×	dn
			Daily	Weekly (approx	rt.	ont	lari opr	Yearly (appro	e.
			ρa	<u>a</u> & <u></u>	P (a)	(a) M	ਰ ਛੋ	<u>a</u> ∠e	As
Amenities	T		ı		1	Т	Т	 	
Toilets	- Clean	Contractors							
BBQ's	- Clean / Maintenance								
Graffiti removal	Mantonano								
Waste	- waste	Contractors							
Management	collection								
	- litter pick up	general locations							
Park Inspections /	Maintenance								
Asset Inspection		Structures,							
		Furniture, Paths, Signs							
Asset		Structures,							
Maintenance		Furniture, Paths,							
DI I	0 1	Signs Check soft fall,							
Playground	- General	components,							
	inspection	general							
		maintenance							
	- Formal	Documented							
	Inspection - Soft Fall areas	Replenish							
Composito / aito acc		Repletiisti							
Carparks / site sur	General (pressure	<u> </u>	1	1					
Street Cleaning	clean, rake, litter,								
	etc)								
Carpark	- general								
	inspection - maintenance								
	- re-gravel								
	- tidy								
Fenceline	- inspection								
1 CHOCIHIC	- maintenance								
	- slashing (fire								
	hazard								
	reduction)								
Bollard	- inspection								
	- maintenance								
Green Spaces									
Mowing	- Growing								
	Season								
14/1: 0: 1	- Off Season	T							
Whipper Snip /	- Growing	Typically - September -							
Edging	Season	March							
	- Off Season	Typically - April - August							
Slashing	- Growing Season								
	- Off Season								

Neighbourhood		Comments			ŝ	ŝ	ŝ	ys)	
Parks				ays)	day	day	day	da	Ď.
LOW			Daily	Weekly (approx 7 days)	Fortnightly (approx 14 days)	Monthly (approx 30 days)	Quarterly (approx 90 days)	Yearly (approx 365 days)	As requested
Fertilise	- garden beds								
	- grassed areas								
Spraying	- edging/ Borders - broadleaf								
	- insecticide								
Garden maintenance	- general inspection								
	- planting								
	- pruning								
	- hedging								
	- mulching								
	- weeding								
Tree maintenance	lifting, pruning, general maintenance								
Manual Watering	- Growing								
	Season	<u> </u>							
	- Off Season	Take into consideration set up time							
Irrigation	- Growing Season								
	- Off Season								
Capital Works	T	T		,					
Installation	- park furniture								
Landscape rehabilitation									
Irrigation - installation of new systems									

Passive Ornamental Parks – HIGH – Service Levels

Passive Ornamental HIGH		Comments		7 days)	ortnightly approx 14 days)	Monthly (approx 30 days)	Quarterly (approx 90 days)	rearly approx 365 days)	sted
111011			Daily	Weekly (approx 7 days)	Fortnightly (approx 14	Monthly (approx	Quarterly (approx 9	Yearly (approx	As requested
Amenities									
Toilets	- Clean	Contractors							
BBQ's	- Clean / Maintenance								
Graffiti .									
removal	wests	Contractors							
Waste Management	- waste collection	Contractors							
Management	- litter pick up	General locations							
Park Inspection	ns / Maintenance								
Asset	Structures,								
Inspection	Furniture, Paths, Signs								
Asset Maintenance	Structures, Furniture, Paths,								
Carparks / site	Signs								
Street		General (pressure							
Cleaning		clean, rake, litter, etc)							
Carpark	- general inspection								
	- maintenance								
	- re-gravel								
	- tidy								
Fenceline	- inspection								
	- maintenance								
	- slashing (fire hazard reduction)								
Bollard	- inspection								
	- maintenance								
Green Spaces	l .	I .	1	1	1		ı	1	
Mowing	- Growing Season	Typically - September - March							
	- Off Season	Typically - April - August							
Whipper Snip /	- Growing								
Edging	Season		<u> </u>	1					
Ol a a la ina	- Off Season								
Slashing	- Growing Season								
Eeu	- Off Season		1						
Fertilise	- grassed areas		1	1					
	- garden beds								
Spraying	- edging/ Borders								
	- broadleaf								
	- insecticide								
	HISSOLIOIGE								

Passive Ornamental HIGH		Comments	Daily	Weekly (approx 7 days)	Fortnightly (approx 14 days)	Monthly (approx 30 days)	Quarterly (approx 90 days)	Yearly (approx 365 days)	As requested
Garden maintenance	- general inspection			> 3		V		70	7
	- planting								
	- pruning								
	- hedging								
	- mulching								
	- weeding								
Tree maintenance	lifting, pruning, general maintenance								
Manual Watering	- Growing Season								
_	- Off Season	Take into consideration set up time							
Irrigation	- Growing Season								
	- Off Season								
Capital Works									
Installation	- play equipment								
	- park furniture								
Landscape rehabilitation									
Irrigation - installation of new systems									

Passive Ornamental Parks – LOW – Service Levels

Passive		Comments						<u>~</u>	
Ornamental		Johnnents		(S	ys)	ys)	ys)	ays	
Officialiterital				Jay	o a	g	days)	5 d	eq
LOW				7 2	£ 4	30	<u>≻</u>	36	lest
				Ş Ş	lgi S	ig th	rer	rox r	nbe
			Daily	Weekly (approx 7 days)	Fortnightly (approx 14 days)	Monthly (approx 30 days)	Quarterly (approx 90 c	Yearly (approx 365 days)	As requested
Amenities				> 	ш 🛎	23	0 3	ے ح	
Graffiti									
removal									
Waste	- waste collection	Contractors							
Management	- litter pick up	general locations							
Park Inspection	ons / Maintenance		•	•					
Asset	Structures, Furniture,								
Inspection	Paths, Signs								
Asset Maintenance	Structures, Furniture, Paths, Signs								
Carparks / site	_								
Street	- general (pressure		1						
Cleaning	clean, rake, litter,								
Clouring	etc)								
Fenceline	- inspection								
	- maintenance								
	- slashing (fire								
	hazard reduction)								
Bollard	- inspection								
	- maintenance								
Mowing	- Growing Season	Typically - September - March							
	- Off Season	Typically - April - August							
Whipper Snip	- Growing Season	9							
/ Edging	- Off Season								
Slashing	- Growing Season								
	- Off Season								
Spraying	- edging / Borders								
	- broadleaf								
	- insecticide								
Garden	- general inspection								
maintenance	- planting								
	- pruning								
	- hedging								
	- mulching								
	- weeding								
Tree	lifting, pruning,								
maintenance	general maintenance								
Irrigation	- Growing Season								
1 1	- Off Season		1						
Landscape rehabilitation									

Cemeteries – Service Levels

Cemeteries		Comments						_	
Ociniciones		Comments			ŝ	(S	ŝ	Yearly (approx 365 days)	
				Weekly (approx 7 days)	Fortnightly (approx 14 days)	Monthly (approx 30 days)	Quarterly (approx 90 days)	da	75
				day	Ö	Ö	Ö	55	As requested
				7	₹ 7	30	<u>></u> 6	36	esi
				≥×ŏ	Fortnightly (approx 14	ج بر	Quarterly (approx 9	\XO	da
			<u>></u>	ek	t pr	nt pr	art	rr) pr	ē
			Daily	Λe ap	ap G	Ло ар	ap	Yearly (appro	Ş
Amenities							00	70	_
Toilets	- Clean	Contractors &							
Tollets	- Olean	Staff							
Graffiti removal									
Waste	- waste								
Management	collection	Contractors							
	- litter pick up	General							
	into plot up	locations							
Grave Digging									
	s / Maintenance				l		l		
Asset	Structures,								
Inspection	Furniture, Paths,								
поросион	Signs								
Asset	Structures,								
Maintenance	Furniture, Paths,								
	Signs								
Carparks / site s							T		
Street Cleaning	- general								
	(pressure								
	clean, rake,								
	litter, etc)								
Carpark	- general								
	inspection								
	- maintenance								
	- re-gravel								
	- tidy								
Fenceline	- inspection								
	- maintenance								
	- slashing (fire								
	hazard								
	reduction								
Bollard	- inspection								
	- maintenance								
Groon Spaces	manitenance	<u> </u>		<u> </u>	<u> </u>				
Green Spaces	· ·	T:	1		1		1		
Mowing	- Growing	Typically - September -							
	Season	March							
	- Off Season	Typically - April -							
	0.1. 3000011	August							
Whipper Snip /	- Growing	_							
Edging	Season								
-	- Off Season								
Fertilise	- grassed								
	areas								
	- garden beds								
Spraying	- edging/								
B'.	Borders								
	- broadleaf								
	- insecticide								
	- 111350110105								
	<u> </u>		1	1			<u> </u>		

Comotorios		Commonto							
Cemeteries		Comments	Daily	Weekly (approx 7 days)	Fortnightly (approx 14 days)	Monthly (approx 30 days)	Quarterly (approx 90 days)	Yearly (approx 365 days)	As requested
Garden maintenance	- general inspection - planting			>	ш				
	- pruning - mulching - hedging								
Top Dress	- weeding								
Dethatch areas									
Tree maintenance	lifting, pruning, general maintenance								
Manual Watering	- Growing Season								
	- Off Season	Take into consideration set up time							
Irrigation	- Growing Season								
	- Off Season								
Capital Works	1	1	•	1	•				
Installation	- park furniture								
	- water bubblers								
Landscape rehabilitation									
Irrigation - installation of new systems									

Road Reserves – Service Levels

Road Reserves		Comments			(§	(§	(S)	ıys)	
Reserves			Daily	Weekly (approx 7 days)	Fortnightly (approx 14 days)	Monthly (approx 30 days)	Quarterly (approx 90 days)	Yearly (approx 365 days)	As requested
			D	<u>a</u> §	Fc (a)	<u>a</u>	<u> </u>	∠e (a	٧
Amenities	T 01		1		1	ı	Γ	Г	
Toilets	- Clean	Contractors							
BBQ's	- Clean / Maintenance								
Graffiti removal									
Waste Management	- waste collection	Contractors							
J	- litter pick up	General Locations							
Park Inspection	s / Maintenance							"	
Asset Inspection	Structures, Furniture, Paths, Signs								
Asset Maintenance	Structures, Furniture, Paths, Signs								
Carparks / site s		l	1	<u> </u>	I	I	<u>I</u>]]	
Street Cleaning	- general (pressure clean, rake, litter, etc)								
Carpark	- general inspection - maintenance - re-gravel								
	- tidy								
Fenceline	- inspection - maintenance - slashing (fire hazard								
	reduction)								
Bollard	- inspection - maintenance								
Green Spaces			_	_	_				_
Mowing	- Growing Season	Typically - September - March							
	- Off Season	Typically - April - August							
Whipper Snip / Edging	- Growing Season - Off Season	_							
Slashing	- Growing Season - Off Season								
Fertilise	- grassed areas - garden beds								

Road Reserves		Comments		ıys)	days)	lays)	lays)	365 days)	ō
			Daily	Weekly (approx 7 days)	Fortnightly (approx 14 c	Monthly (approx 30 days)	Quarterly (approx 90 days)	Yearly (approx 365	As requested
Spraying	- edging/ Borders								
	- broadleaf								
Garden maintenance	- insecticide - general inspection								
maintenance	- planting								
	- pruning								
	- hedging								
	- mulching								
	- weeding								
Tree maintenance	lifting, pruning, general maintenance								
Manual Watering	- Growing Season								
	- Off Season								
Irrigation	- Growing Season								
	- Off Season								
Capital Works									
Landscape rehabilitation									
Irrigation - installation of new systems									

Drainage Basins – Service Levels

Daoine		Comments				<u> </u>	<u></u>	(s)	
Basins			Daily	Weekly (approx 7 days)	Fortnightly (approx 14 days)	Monthly (approx 30 days)	Quarterly (approx 90 days)	Yearly (approx 365 days)	As requested
			Da	a K	Б (ак	Мc (ar	O (ak	χe (ag	As
Amenities			1	1	ı				
Graffiti removal									
	- waste collection	Contractors							
Management _	- waste collection	Contractors							
a.iagaaii	- litter pick up	General locations							
Park Inspection	ns / Maintenance	L		ı	I.			Į.	
Asset	Structures, Furniture,								
	Paths, Signs								
Asset Maintenance	Structures, Furniture, Paths, Signs								
Carparks / site	surrounds				•				
	- general (pressure clean, rake, litter, etc)								
	- inspection								
	- maintenance								
	- slashing (fire								
	hazard reduction)								
_	- inspection								
	- maintenance								
Green Spaces									
	- Growing Season	Typically - September - March							
	- Off Season	Typically - April - August							
Whipper Snip / Edging	- Growing Season								
	- Off Season								
Slashing	- Growing Season								
	- Off Season								
Spraying	- edging/ Borders								
	- broadleaf								
	- insecticide								
Garden maintenance	- general inspection								
	- planting								
	- pruning								
	- hedging								
	- mulching								
	- weeding								
	lifting, pruning, general maintenance								
Irrigation	Assess by site requirements								
Capital Works	40	1	1	1	I.	1			
Landscape rehabilitation									

Sports Grounds – REGIONAL – Service Levels

Sports Grounds		Comments		Weekly (approx 7 days)	Fortnightly (approx 14 days)	Monthly (approx 30 days)	Quarterly (approx 90 days)	Biannually (approx 180 days)	Yearly (approx 365 days)	As requested
			Daily	Weekly (approx	Fortnightly (approx 14	Monthly (approx 3	Quarterly (approx 9	Biannually (approx 18	Yearly (appro	As re
Mow Ovals and prepare for organised competition. Monitor and			_						, 0	
repair damage to turf										
Mow	Summer Season	- sportsground								
	Winter Season	- sportsground								
	General surrounds and outer areas									
Asset Inspection	Fences, goals & posts, sport field lighting, bollards, gates, carparks, structures									
Asset Maintenance	Fences, goals & posts, sport field lighting, bollards, gates, carparks, structures									
Hard Surfaces	inspection of netball courts, synthetic tennis courts, synthetic cricket wickets									
Spraying	- edging/ Borders									
	- broadleaf - insecticide									
Irrigation	- Growing Season									
	- Off Season									
Over-sow of warm season grasses										
Verti drain		Contractor								
Scarify		Contractor								
Core		Contractor								
Top Dress										
Fertilise	- grassed areas									
Soil testing										

Sports Grounds – DISTRICT – Service Levels

Sports		Comments						<u></u>	<u> </u>	
Grounds		Comments	Daily	Weekly (approx 7 days)	Fortnightly (approx 14 days)	Monthly (approx 30 days)	Quarterly (approx 90 days)	Biannually (approx 180 days)	Yearly (approx 365 days)	As requested
Mow Ovals and prepare for organised competition.				(s)	F (8	<u>N</u>	<u> </u>	(s B	> ©	4
Monitor and repair damage to turf										
Mow	Summer Season	- sportsground								
	Winter Season	- sportsground								
	General surrounds and outer areas									
Asset Inspection	Fences, goals & posts, sport field lighting, bollards, gates, carparks, structures									
Asset Maintenance	Fences, goals & posts, sport field lighting, bollards, gates, carparks, structures									
Hard Surfaces	inspection of netball courts, synthetic tennis courts, synthetic cricket wickets									
Spraying	- edging/ Borders - broadleaf									
Irrigation	- insecticide - Growing Season									
Cover synthetic	- Off Season 100mm soil install prior to winter sports									
wickets Uncover synthetic wickets	Remove soil coverage									
Verti drain	Contractor									
Scarify	Contractor									
Top Dress										
Fertilise	- grassed areas									
Soil testing										

Sports Grounds – LOCAL – Service Levels

Sports		Comments			(s)	(s)	(s)	ys)	ys)	
Grounds				7 days	ıtly 14 days)	30 day	y 90 day	IIIy 180 da	365 da	ested
			Daily	Weekly (approx 7 days)	Fortnightly (approx 14	Monthly (approx 30 days)	Quarterly (approx 90 days)	Biannually (approx 180 days)	Yearly (approx 365 days)	As requested
Mow Ovals and prepare for organised competition.				Λ°	ш 0	N S	0 3	ш ©	<i>></i> =	٩
Monitor and repair damage to turf										
Mow	Summer Season	- sportsground								
	Winter Season	- sportsground								
	General surrounds and outer areas									
Asset Inspection	Fences, goals & posts, sport field lighting, bollards, gates, carparks, structures									
Asset Maintenance	Fences, goals & posts, sport field lighting, bollards, gates, carparks, structures									
Hard Surfaces	inspection of netball courts, synthetic tennis courts, synthetic cricket wickets									
Spraying	- edging/ Borders									
	- broadleaf									
	- insecticide									
Irrigation	- Growing Season									
	- Off Season									
Top Dress										
Fertilise	- grassed areas	Irrigated turf sportsgrounds only								
Spike Roll		City								
Fire risk reduction										

Sports Grounds – OTHER LOCATIONS – Service Levels

Sports Grounds		Comments	Daily	Weekly (approx 7 days)	Fortnightly (approx 14 days)	Monthly (approx 30 days)	Quarterly (approx 90 days)	Biannually (approx 180 days)	Yearly (approx 365 days)	As requested
Mow general surrounds and outer areas										
Asset Inspection	Fences, goals & posts, sport field lighting, bollards, gates, carparks, structures									
Asset Maintenance	Fences, goals & posts, sport field lighting, bollards, gates, carparks, structures									
Hard Surfaces	inspection of netball courts, synthetic tennis courts, synthetic cricket wickets									
Fire risk reduction										